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AGARWAL NIKHIL & CO. ANCO

Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE
LIMITED. (“the company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, the Statement
of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“The
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31° March 2022, its profit &loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together
with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled
out ethical responsibilities in accordance with the requirements and the ICAl’s Code of Ethics. We
have believed that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the
Company as it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon.

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures
to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. - We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) order 2020 (“the order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and cash flow statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2022,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March,
2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting, and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

For Agarwal Nikhil & Co
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. : 017613N)

CAgIR
Pl

Nikhil Agarwal
Partner
Date: 01.09.2022 (Membership No.: 098637)
Place: Noida UDIN: 22098637ATBPG05182
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement’ of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended March 31, 2022):

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company
and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state
that:

i. Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a. (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.;

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets
b. The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment and
right-of-use assets so to cover all the assets once every three years which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the
program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were due for verification during the year and were
physically verified by the Management during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(o} The Company does not have any immovable properties, and d hence reporting under
clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

d. The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible
assets during the year.

e. No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as
at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

a. The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of the
Order is not applicable

b. The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of X 5 crore, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is
not applicable.

iii. According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has not made any
investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
any other parties. Hence, the requirements under paragraph 3(iii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.
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iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not either directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other
person in whom the director is interested, in accordance with the provisions of section 185
of the Act and the Company has not made investments through more than two layers of
investment companies in accordance with the provisions of section 186 of the Act.
Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

V. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75
and 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under.

vi. The provisions of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act are not applicable to the
Company as the Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost
records for any of the products of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3 (vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

vii.

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues including goods and service tax,
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess have been regularly deposited by the
company with appropriate authorities in all cases during the year.

b. According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of income tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess
and any other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which
are not accounted in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in Tax Assessment of the Company. Also, there are no previously
unrecorded income which has been now recorded in the books of account. Hence, the
provision stated in paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

c. In our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us, no money
was raised by way of term loans. Accordingly, the provision stated in paragraph 3(ix)(c)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the standalonel financial
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statements of the company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have
been used for long-term purposes by the company.

e. According to the information explanation given to us and on an overall examination of
the standalonel financial statements of the Company, we report that the company has
not taken any funds from an any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

f.  According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed
by us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge
of securities held in its securities, joint ventures or associate companies.

a. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully, partly or optionally convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (x)(b) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company

Xi.

a. During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across
any instance of fraud by the Company nor on the Company.

b. We have not come across of any instance of fraud by the Company or on the Company
during the course of audit of the standalone financial statement for the year ended
March 31, 2022, accordingly the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

c. As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints
received by the Company during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph (xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to company.

Xii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the standalonel financial statements as required by the applicable accounting

standards.
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Xiv. In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company does not require to comply
with provision of section 138 of the Act. Hence, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xiv) (a)
to (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

XV. According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year
the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not
applicable to company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xv) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

XVi.

a. Inour opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3
(xvi)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

b. In our opinion, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities without any valid Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank of India.
Hence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

c. The Company is not a Core investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Hence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(c) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

d. The Company does not have more than one CIC as a part of its group. Hence, the provisions
stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

XVii. Based on the overall review of standalone financial statements, the Company has not
incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial
year. Hence, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

XViii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Hence, the
provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

XiX. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
financial ratios, ageing and expected date of realisation of financial assets and payment of
liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report and the Company is capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date.

XX. According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of
the Act are not applicable to the Company. Hence, the provisions of paragraph (xx)(a) to (b)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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XXi. The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
standalone financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has
been included in the report.

Agarwal Nikhil & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. : 017613N

ol

Nikhil Agarwal
Date: 01.09.2022 Partner
Place: Noida (Membership No.: 098637)

UDIN: 22098637ATBPGO5182
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial
Statements of WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED, (“The Company”) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAl’). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAlI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
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as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorization of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Agarwal Nikhil &Co
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. : 017613N)

Bl

Nikhil Agarwal
Date: 01.09.2022 Partner
Place: Noida (Membership No.: 098637)

UDIN: 22098637ATBPG0O5182
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Wildnet Technologies Private Limited

Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022

(All amount(s) in hundreds, unless otherwise stated)

Figures as at
Particulars Note 31st March, 31st March,
2022 2021
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder’s Funds
(a) Share Capital 3 1,320 1,320
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 9,01,107 8,02,122
(c) Maney received against share warrants - =
9,02,427 8,03,442
(2) Share Application money pending allotment - e -
(3) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 5 20,000 20,000
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 6 - -
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities 7 - -
(d) Long Term Provisions 8 33,766 30,710
53,766 50,710
(4) Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings g 605 =
{b) Trade Payables: 10
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - =
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 90,012 86,084
(c] Other Current Liabilities 11 1,11,170 82,186
(d) Short-Term Provisions 8 13,253 12,963
2,15,041 1,81,234
Total Equity & Liabilities 11,71,234 10,35,385
ILASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment, and Intangible Asset
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 12 64,973 80,686
(i) Intangible Assets 13 17,284 26,116
{ii) Capital work-in progress = x
{iil) Intangible Assets under development . -
(b) Non-current investments 14 3,47,235 -
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 6 25,935 9,220
(d) Long term loans and advances 15 - -
(e) Other non-current assets 16 19,300 19,450
4,74,726 1,35,473
(2) Current Assets
(a) Current investments 17 50,252
(b} Inventories 18 - -
(c) Trade receivables 19 88,245 1,03,010
{d) Cash and cash equivalents 20 5,25,742 7,68,481
{e) Short-term loans and advances 21 32,268 28421
(f) Other current assets - -
6.96,507 8,99,911
Total Assets 11,71,234 10,35,385
Significant Accounting Policies 2z

The accompanying notes are an integral port of the financial statements
For Agarwal Nikhil & Qp‘;_{F_gN 017613N)
Chartered Accountefts W ikh /7

: Y B\
Firm RegistrationgNo:/ 0176 (:\\
5 O“.\.
098637 Y,
Noida )g)
Nikhil Ag 3 JJ &)
W A .
Partner W2 G
\\\\Prc,d ACEQ 1/
UDIN: 22098637ATBPGO5182
Date: 015t sep'22
Place: Noida

For WILDNET TECHNOLOgES Mmd on behalf of

ologies Private Limited

CIN:U722009A903RETITREPAOLOGIES PVT.LTD
e A5 ~tresor

Nitin Agarwal

Director

DIN:02917198

Date: 01st Sep'22

Place: Noida

\*\-er'—lw
Monika Agarwal y
Director Director

DIN: 01931833

Date: O1st Sep'22
Place: Noida





Wildnet Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

(Y3 {3)in hundreds, uniess otherwise stated]
3 Share capital
The Company has only cie class of shiare capital having a par watlue of ® 10 per share, referred to herain a8 ﬂuh\r shares,
s at 315t March,
Particulars 2023 2021
Authorized
2,50,000 Equity Sharesof Rs. 10/- each. 25,000 25,000
(Previous year 250,000 Equity Shares of As. 10/- each.)
25,000 25,000
lasuied, subscribed and paid up
13,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 1,320 1320
(Previous year 13,200 equity shares of s 10/ wachj
Total share capital 1,320 1,320
{a) |in Preceeding 5 Years- aggregate nurnber of shares
Allated as fully paid up ¢ it 10 C } without being made in cash -
-alloted as fully paid up by way of Bonus Shares -
-Bought Back by the company

{b) Reconciliation of shares eutstanding at the beginning and at the end af the year

Asat 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
Particulars Number of - MNumber of P
sh ares shares
At the beginning of the Accounting Period (Rs 10/- each 13,200 1,320 13,200 1,320
Add: lssued during the year - - - -
At the end of the Accounting Period (Rs 10/- each) 13,200 1,320 13,200 1,320

[c) Details of shares held by shareholders hoiding more than 5% of the mnhlusln the Company

As at 315t March, 2022 As at 315t March, 2021
HName of i B )
Numberof % of holding | Numberof % of holding
shares in the class shares in the class
Nitin Agarwal 12950 98% 12,950 a8
T Tor records of Th company, IMCILENg v regieer o] sharehaiaer andothar Teceived from sharehoiders 1egarding bernaical ITErest, the above
sharghaiding represants both legal and beneficlal ownerships of shares.
(d) Rights, p 5 and re i hed 1o shares
The company has only one class of squity shares having par value of fis. 10 per share. Each sharetiolder s entitled to one vote per share held. The company
dectares and pays dividends in Indkan rupees. The dividend proposed by the Buard of Tirectors i3 subject to the approval of the shareholders in the enwniing
annual General Meeting.
During the year ended 315t March 2022, no amount of per share dividencl was recognized as 1o equity shareholders
In the svent of hquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the company, alter distribution of all
preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion 1o the nurmber of equity shares held by the shareholders,
(&) Details of Shares held by Promoters st the end of the year =
Ag at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Is!ro Name of promoters No.Of % oftotal :Jf"“'":! No.Of  %of total :::::
Shares shares i Shares shares =
Jear year |
1 |ninin Agarwal 12,950 98% 0% 12,950 S8% %
2 [Monika Agarwal 250 % 0% 50 % 0%
(f) Shares held by holding i holding company and/ or their subsidiaries/ asseciates

The company donot have any subsidiary, or holding company

%/\_/\IMJU &%W"L :






Wildnet Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

4 Reserves and surplus

{Particulars

As at 31st March,

2022 2021

{a) |Capital Reserves

{b] |Capital Redemption Reserve

{c) {Securities Premium

(dl o ure Redemption Re

(g} |Revaluation Reserve

{1 |Share Options Cutstanding Account

(g} |Surplus/(daficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss;

(Opening balance

[add: Ner Profit/[Net Loss] for tha current year
Transfer from resarves

Less: Proposed dividends
Previous year adjustments

Closing balance

802122 751,318
98,985 54,281

9,01,107 8,02,122

Total reserves and surplus

9,01,107 8,02,122

5 Long-term borrowings
Particulars
Secured:

|a) |Bonds/ debentures

|b] [Term loans

from banks

from other parties

[c] | Deferrad payment liabilities

(d] |Deposits

{e) |Loans and advances from related parties

{f) |Long term maturities of finance lease obligations

(a) |Bonds/ debantures

{b] [ Term loans

from banks

from other parties

{c) {Ceferred payment liabilities

~

(4) |security Depasits from Related Parties 20,000 - 20,000
[e) |Loans and advances from related parties - - .
i [Long term maturitizs of finance lease obligations - -
20,000 20,000
|Total long-term borrowings 20,000 - 20,000
6 Deferred tax liabilities/(asset) (Net)
|Particulars AL
2922’ 2021
Deferred tix asset
Difference between book depreciation & 1ax depreciation 15.129 9,220
Expenses provided but allowable in Income Tax on payment basis 10,807
Gross deferred tax asset (A) 25,835 9,220
Deferred tax liahifity
Difference between hook depreciation & tax depreciation - -
Gross deferred ta Nability (B)
Grass daferred tax liability (8] =
Net deferred tax liability/(-jasset (B-A) 25,935 |- 9,220
Qther long termn liabilities
Particulars Asat3ist March,

2022 2021

(a) [Trade Payables

(b} |Others

#Advance from customers
Unearned revenue

Total other long term liabilities

S






Wildnet Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Fnancial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

B Provics
As at 31st March,
w22 202
[Provases for ermpioves Denafin
Presaet value of defined benefit obligation {DBOj-non current 33.766 30,710
Present valus of defined benefit obligation-current portion 7,098 7,052
Prowision for Income tax [net of advance tax of Rs 31,141 {previous year A5, 24 543)] 5.456 5012
| Total prownumns a7,0159 43,673
9 Short -term bormowings =
: As at 31st March, 2022 | Asat 31st
- o March, 2021
articolars Secured . Ua 3 . 1 y
{a) |Loans repayable on demand
from banks - - -
from other parties - 605 .
(&) [Loans and advances from refated parties -
] |Depasts . = =
{d] |Current Matui iy of Long Term Barrowings - = 2
Tatal Short -tesm borrowings = 605 - -
10 Trade
. ;
Fasiciiers As at 31st March,
2022 2024
—
(8] |Total sutstanding dues of micro enterprises snd small enterprises - »
() |Total outstanding dues of craditors sther than micro enterprises snd small enterprises 50,012 5,083
Total Trade payahles 90,012 #6084
Disclosure relating 1o sippliers registered under MSMED Act biased onihe i lable with the Company:
As at 315t March,
Particulars 2072 011

{8} Amaount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of wach accourting year;
Principal
fnerest

Total

(b} The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, along with the amount of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appolnted day during esch sccounting year

{c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act

[} The amount of interest acorued and remaining urpaid 3t the end of sach accounting year,

(&) The amount of further interest remining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest
dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disslk ce of a deductibile sxp under section 13
af the MSMED Act.






Wildnet Technologies Private Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
Trade Payables ageing schedule
As at March 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of

it
Particulars L ivsos Tetal

Less than 1 More than 3

1-2 yeary 2-3 years
e yenrs

i} MSME . - - =
(i) Disputed dues — MSME . . i
(i) Others $0.012 = = - 90.012
(iv) Disputed dues -Others - 5 =
Total 90,012 - - - 20,012

A3 at March 2021

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of

Particulars payment Total
Lesy than 1 Mare than 3
1-2 years) 2-3 years
i YERTE,
(i) MSME - - - ’ .
(i) Disputed dues - MSME p s . i
[iil} Others 86,084 - - - 86,084
[iv} Disputed dues -Others - - = - -
Total 85,084 - - - 85,084

11 Other Current Liabil
Particulars As at 31st March,

wz2l 201

{a} |Current maturities of finance lease obligations = -
(b) |interest aceried but not due on borrowings 5 =
|g} |interest sccrued and due on borrowings - -
{d) |lscome received in advance 5 )
(e} Junpald dividends

Application money recelved for allotment of securities and due Tor refund and/or application money In excess of available
authorized share capital - -
lg) |unpaid matured deposits and intarest acorued theseon -
[h) |Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon

{1} Other payable:
Audit and other Feet Payable 4,581 1,766
Salary pavable 78,655 61,280
Advances from customens 57 213
Satutory dues payable 23,142 13,221
Legal and professionat fees payable 2.920 1570
Raimbursement payable 1429 1.9%0
Rent payable 317 11317
Telephone expenses payable i1 31 :
Total other currem labilities 1,111,170 82,186

Ou\/\[:/w Asamt—






Wildnet Technologies Private Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2022
(Al amount{s) in hundreds, unless otherwise stated)|

12 Property, Plant and Equipment-Tangible assets

» Grass Block Depreciaton Net Block
Particulars AsatiApd|  Adeivion| _—nlh....”“".......”._d nﬂ-l-“h““..-‘_ Orductiony/| Asataisben  Aswdnen | _Ea....zu.:.-w..af__. Ehmye ot 8 O i at i March] At STMarch| A3 st 31 March
2om| Adwsments| |0 | adhivemers w02 202 e K 2022 022} 2021
(a) Lined
1) Buildings . Z = 3 5 § ; =
{x] Al Conditianey 30308 TATOD - - . 30308 7470 25220 1337 - 271,209 338 122 5,088
(d) Bk (Plating] LFid - - - 521 50 50 - - . 299 24 3
(&) Bike (Hero HF Dedug) 4 - v} 106 36 - 141 FLE] 268
{f CC Camers 3.584 . . . 3,580 - 2,699 243 - . 2,947 o (] 845
&) Camputer & Parts 117458 11594 - S R 11684 1,08,740 st - - | oqum 1,106 » 10,588 8,718
{h) Electric Equipments 4152 - 4152 1,206 s 3507 815 347
0] Eectrical Instafiation & Flttings 77395 w0 - - : 7T A3 66,845 1302 70,148 7.288 10,550
1 Car 410 2,400 - - - . 2,00 1,206 28 1,434 966 1,194
(k) Furniture & Fintures 74273 5031 . - |- 71086 7.808 58,121 6047 - 63310 111 6,350 16,152
(1] Car-Honda City #2420 . - . 8220 8379 2379 1 441
o {m)| corWagon® £9%0 - B 1,550 - - 1,853 - 1,853 £
{n} Car-laguar 6,000 - - 6,000 11,314 1ATO 13,784 12,216 14,686
{o) Crunch Brunch Matchine 250 . . = 250 122 L 186 104 18
1] Car-Swift Didre ChEH : . 6732 3,737 639 3,377 2,355 7,994
(s) Car-Santre 3,800 . - 3,800 2,951 361 1312 488 545
] Car-Duster 5,000 - 5,000 276 &75 751 1249 4,724
(s} Cyberraam 10,156 < e 10,156 . 5,648 . 9,648 - ¢ 508
L] Oygen concantrator - 1,850 B - - 1,950 - 328 - - 18 1622 -
#V fu) ffice Equipments a7 2718 - |- 4777 - LT18 4438 210 . 4434 210 2,507 343
Gy (v} ON Line Ups 15973 - 15,373 - - 15,174 - 15,178 . 799
3 (w) |  Projector 652 - F 52 - 619 . 618 - - n
m (x) Refrigerater 245 216 o 245 . 216 i 1 - 13 1 205 12
v Server 25,574 - = | 15,574 - . 24,295 - 24,295 . . 1179
fah Solar Panel 172 . - - 1 23 16 50 12 138
~[ (aa) | Thumb ) Mactine 295 . . - - 2,958 1,996 Fie] 2,269 684 95
| leb)]  Genecastor 21,366 - . 11,266 19,682 1,169 10,850 1415 1584
fac) | mchite Phones 15,4944 1817 - - 13556 3,705 11,661 S - 12017 7% 2929 3,763
(ad)| ¥ 548 75 - . 623 149 54 753 im0 348
(ae) | votage Stablizer 5,516 - = - . 5516 4,502 315 5,197 318 634
{af) Walking Machine 230 . E [} 230 : E 213 - - 119 - - 1
(ag) |  Water Dispencer 5 . -k 4 . . 61 . . &1 - - 3
(ah) | Music System 308 - - - . 1,018 1,965 180 2,208 i) 1,054
(@) | Fushball Table 250 | - - - = 250 a5 Fil i) 178 105
Total| 470,856 -k [ . 236391 1,05,45 | 90,170 21331 - | 56,535 | 216,695 130872 64973 0,686
Preuous Yesr| 70,335 75181 7,558 - - 4,70,856 3,856,390 5,783 B +- == — ok 3,90,170 516 84,543
11 Property, Plant and Equipment- Intangible assets
Gross Block Depreci Net Block
Pasticulars neatinmi|  Addmansy| ACISTONONED o dueto|  Deduetiny/| RusIiMach|  AsstiApl Neautsition shromghl ol 00| a3 March|  Asat8iMarch|  As et 33 Mareh)
| sl Arsalgamatian [ b |  FOTTIeEN Amatgamation [ Deductions/ pezsl o s
Eunineni Combination Businass Combination| Adjuntrments
e {a) Goodwill
= \ o e (b Brand/Trademark . . - - - - .
\ fe} Computer Software §2,877 - . - - 64877 62,957 1,326 B - - 64,283 598 1,920
(d) Company's Websites 26,904 . . - 26,904 12,607 4,558 . . < 17,465 9,439 14287
(e} Company's Portal 20,668 - - v 20,668 10,769 2,649 - . . 13,417 7,251 9,300
1] Minstheads and publishing titles £ - - - . .
(g) Mining rights
Capyrights, and patents and ather
ih) intelloctual property rights, services
and aperating rghts
itecipes, formulae, models, designs
] i - . 5 - = g = I ) y .
Total]  1,12,449 5 < i H 1,127,449 85,333 8,831 . - - 95,166 17, 26,116
Previous Year|  1.12.849 . . - . 1,12,849 78,653 7,680 - . . #6,331 26,116 33,796






Wildnet Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2022
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[All amount{s) in hundreds, unless otherwise stated)

Capital advances
Loans and advances {o related parties
Other loans and advances

Non-current investments
As at 31st March,
|Particulars
g 2022] 2021
Investment property =
Investments in Equity Instruments
Investments in preference shares = .
Investments in Government or trust secutities - -
Investments in debentures or bonds 347,235 -
Investments in Mutual Funds =
Investments in partnership firms . .
Total non-current investments B 3,847,235 - -
As at 31st March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
Market Book Market Book
wvalue Value value Value
Aggregate amount of quoted Investments 347,235 3,47,235
Aggregate amount of unguoted investments
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of inyestment s =
Long term loans and advances
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
Secured, Unsecured, Secured, Unsecured,
Particulars i lored  Doubthill consinared considered  Boubtiol
good good good good

Total long term loans and advances =

Other non-current assets

As at 31st March, 2022

As at 31st March, 2021

Secured, Unsecured Secured, Unsecured,
Particulars : g 4 o '
[ jered idered D considered considered  Doubtful|
good good good good
Long-term Trade Receivables - - = - =
Security Deposits - 12,300 - - 19,450 -
Others ~ = = = = =
Total other non-current assets 15,300 - - 19,450 -
Current investments
Paricul As at 31st March,
articulars
2022 2021
Investrments in Equity fnstruments 30,252 -
Investments in prefarence shares -
Investments in Government or trust securities - =
{nvestrments in debentures or bonds -
Investments in Mutiia! Funds 20,000 =
Investments in partnership firms - -
Total non-current i 50,252 =
AsatSl!_’._t_MafduZUZZ As at 31st Mar(h‘ZDZ!.
Market Book Market Book
value Value value Value
Aggregate amount of quated |nvestments 47,891 50,252
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments - - - -
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investment - - - =
Inventories
Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, unless stated other wise
As at 31st March
Particulars .
2022 2021

Raw materials and components
Work-in-prograss

Fimished goods

-in-trade

Stares and spares

Loass Tools

Stoc

Total Inventories

N e






Wildnet Technologies Private Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
(Al amount{s] in hundreds, unless otherwise stated)

19 Trade receivables

As at 31st March,
Particulars 20232] 2031
Secured, considered good - -
Unsecured, considersd good 88,245 1,03,010
Unzecured, considered doubtful - 11,121
88,245 | 114,131
Less! Bad and doubtful debts - - 1112
Total Trade receivables 88,245 | 1,03,010
-
Trade receivables ageing schedule- Unsecured, considerad good
As at March 2022
O ing for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than6| 6 months L [—— More than Total
months -1 year 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considersd good 80,157 T.757 330 - - 88,245
(1) Undi d Trade Receivables — considi | doubtiul - - - - - -
(ili) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered good - - - - -
(iv] Disputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful - - - - -
Less: Bad and doubtiul debits - - - - - -
80,157 1,757 330 - - 88,245
As at March 2021
O fing for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than6| 6 months el (e More than Total
maonths -1year 3 years|
1) U adi i Trade recei - ik Egood 82,394 15,732 B85S - - 1,03,010
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considerad doubtful - 362 - 2,281 8479 11,121
{ill) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered good = = - - - .
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful - - - - - -
Less: Bad and doubtful debts - - 362 - - 2,281 |- 8,479 |- 11,121
82,394 198,732 BES = - 1,603,010
20 Cash and cash equivalents
Partcalais As at 31st March,
2022 2021
|a) |Balances with bank
in Current account 65,409 103,486
in Fixed deposits 453,716 6,65,294
in Swe=p-in 7,200 11,000
with Broker - 1 1,591
in Chackout Fayment Gateway - 2,709
{b) |Chegues, dratts on hand - 893 |- 12,950
(e} |cash an hand 271 126
{d) |B=nk deposits {with original maturity for more than 12 months but less than 12 months from reporting date) - -
|2} |Advances trom Credit Cards - 1,866 |- 3,568
{f) |Gateway Deposits 2,016 792
Total Cash and cash equivalents 5,25,742 7,68,481
21 Short-term loans and advances
Particulars EEEL STEE S
a 2022 2021
Unsecured, considered good, unless stated otherwise
{a) |toans and advances o related parties (see footnote) 3,035 1,427
{b) |Other joans and advances
GET Irrput Tax (inc. GST cash ledger balance] 21,634 21,795
GST excess deposit 1,316
Incame tax refundable [2019-20) 540 540
Advances to Suppliers 201
Advances to employeas 1,975 2,200
Prepaid insurance premium 3,486 2,458
Total Short-term loans and advances 32,268 | 28,421
Footnote : Loans and advances due by directors or other officers of the company
Firm in which director is a pariner . 1,608 5
Private Company in which director is a member 1427 1,427
3,035 1,427






Wildnet Technologies Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2022

(All amount(s) in hundreds, unless otherwise stated)

Figures as at
Particulars Note 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Income:
| Revenue from operations 22 11,53,663 10,24,464
] Other Income 23 38,301 39,531
m Total Income (I +11) 11,91,965 10,63,995
IV Expenses:
Cost of services consumed : 24 2,28,310 2,41,103
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade - - =
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade = =
Employee benefit expense 25 6,81,558 6,15,019
Finance cost 26 3,171 4,549
Depreciation and ameortization expense 27 32,764 13,463
Other expenses 28 1,27,293 1,08,153
Total Expenses (IV] 10,73,097 9,82,287
V' Profit / (Loss )before exceptional and extraordinary ftems and tax (11l - IV) 1,18,867 81,708
VI Exceptional ltems -
Vil Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (V- Vi) 1,18,867 81,708
VIl Extraordinary Items =
IX  Profit before tax (VI - VIil) 1,18,867 81,708
X Tax se:
(1) Current tax 36,597 30,455
(2) Deferred tax 6 - 16,715 |- 3,028
Xl Profit{Loss) from the period from continuing operations (IX-X) 98,985 54,281
XIl  Profit/ (Loss) from discounting operations before tax - -
Xl Tax expense of discounting operations
XIV  Profit/{Loss] from Discantinuing operations (XiI - XlI} B -
XV Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) 98,985 54,281
XVI Earning per equity share: 23
(1) Basic 749.89 411.22
(2) Diluted 749.89 411.22

The accompanying notes are an Integral port of the finonciol statements
For Agarwal Nikhil & Co. (FRN 017613N)

For and on behalf of

Chartered Accountants /.{'-’i T Wildnet Technologies Private Limited

Firm Registgation No.: 04 7613N -~~~/ 2% = . For WILDNET TECHANOLOGIES
goc A\ For WILDNET TECHNDLOGIES T D, 1V - 1 O-OGIES PYT

\ 098637 )7, Rsa M~ \C-

Nikhil Agarwal '.'\ KI Noida ) = Nitin Agarwal Monika Agarwal

Partner g\\"“_ ol (.:‘_ Director  myiracpor Director Direc

Membership No. : 098637 \f{?\a‘;ccd‘f’ . DIN:02917198 DIN: 01931833

UDIN: 22098637ATEPGOS5182 e

Date: 01st sep'22 Date: D1st Sep'22 Date: 01st Sep'22

Place: Noida Place: Noida Place: Noida





Wildnet Technologies Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2022

(All amount(s) in hundreds, unless otherwise stated)

Figures as at
Parttoulin Note | 315t March, 2022 | 315t March, 2021
Income:
1 Revenue from operations 22 11,53,663 10,24,464
Il Other Income 23 38,301 39,531
1] Total income (1 +1I) 11,91,965 10,63,995
IV Expenses:
Cost of services consumed 24 2,28,310 2,41,103
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade = - =
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade - -
Employee benefit expense 25 6,81,558 6,15,019
Finance cost 26 3,171 4,549
Depreciation and amortization expense 27 32,764 13,463
Other expenses 28 1,27,293 1,08,153
Total Expenses (IV] 10,73,097 9,82,287
V  Profit / (Loss )before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (Il - IV] 1,18,867 81,708
VI  Exceptional ltems - -
VIl Profit / (Loss) before extroordinary items ond tax (V - VI) 1,18,867 81,708
VIl  Extraordinary Items - 5
IX  Profit before tax (VI - VIl 1,18,867 81,708
X Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 36,597 30,455
(2) Deferred tax 6 - 16,715 |- 3,028
Xl Profit{Loss) from the period from continuing cperations (IX~X) 98,985 54,281
Xl Profit/ (Loss) from discounting operations before tax - -
XIll  Tax expense of discounting operations - -
XIV  Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (XII - X1l - -
XV Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) 98,985 54,281
XVI Earning per equity share: 29
(1) Basic 749.89 411.22
(2) Diluted 749.89 411.22

The occompanying notes are an integrol port of the financial statements
For Agarwal Nikhil & Co. (FRN Dl?EHN}

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.:

Nikhil Agarwal

\\\4 L%

Partner & J
SR A

Membership No. : 098637 \Q“*ed Acc'ﬁ 4

UDIN: 22008637ATBPGO5182 o=

Date: 01st sep'22

Place: Noida

For and on behalf of
Wildnet Technologies Private Limited

For WILDNET_TECHNOLOGIES T LTD, "0 -1 10/ OLOGIES PV

[f\i/\.—“' dnpes BBt

Nitin Agarwal

Director  pjractor
DIN:02917198

Date: O1st Sep'22
Place: Noida*®

-\C_n,_
Monika Agarwal
Director Dire
DIN: 01931833

Date: 01st Sep'22
Place: Noida
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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Revenue from operations

(All amount(s) in hundreds, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended
Particulars 2022 2021
Sale of products - &
Sale of services
{i) Export 10,75,623 B8.91,110
{ii) Indigeneous 78,041 1,33,354
Other operating revenue - -
11,53,663 10,24,464

Less; Excise duty = =
Total revenue from operations 11,53,663 10,24,964
Other Income
btz e For the year ended

2022 2021
Interest income 36,536 35,377
Dividend income 70 5
Net gain on sale of investments 1,178 613
Gain on sale of Fixed Assets 107
Creditors written off 675
Discount Received 74 36
Income from Lease rent = 2,500
Misc. Income 444 218
Total other income 38,301 39,531
Cost of services consumed
. For the year ended

2022 2021
Adward PPC 321 6,497
Business Lead Generation Exp. 1,094 10,345
Content Writing 1,130 874
Domain Exp. - 852
Professional & Free Lancing Exp. 1,58,368 84 560
SEQ Consultancy 37,302 1,00,883
Web Hosting 2,130 1,477
Internet Exp.(Lease Line & Broadband) 3,266 5,020
Subscription Charges 6,325 8,567
Images for Site - 139
Power & Fuel 6,833 7,365
Server Expenses 1,674 4,035
License Purchase 347 490
Data Entry Expenses 6,560 10,000
Total cost of services consumed 2,28,310 2,41,103
Employee benefit expense
. For the year ended

2022 2021
Salaries, wages, bonus and other allowanceas 6,63,606 5,65,146
Contribution to provident and other funds 7,485 8,309
Gratuity expense:
-Paid during the year for which no provision was made - 4,185
-Current service cost 6,903 6,289
-Past service cost . 29,972
-Interest cost 2411 .
-Actuarial Gain/ loss on valuation 1,663
Expense on Employee Stock Option Plan/ Scheme - -
Staff welfare expenses 3,026 1,118
Total employee benefit expenses 6,81,558 6,15,019 |
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Wildnet Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
(All amount(s) in hundreds, unless otherwise stated)
26 Finance cost

L For the year ended
Particulars 2022 2021
(a) [|Interest expense = .
(b} Loss/ (Gain) on foreign exchange transactions and transiations considered as finance cost 3171 4,549
[neg)
Total finance cost 3,171 4,549
27 Depreciation and amortization expense
. For the year ended
Particulars 2022 2021
(a) |on tangible assets (Refer note 10) 23,931 5,783
() lonintangible assets [Refer note 11) 8,833 7,680
Total depreciation and amortization 32,764 13,463
28 Other expenses
particuiars For the year ended
2022 2021
(a) |advertisement Exp. 5,647 4,689
{b) |Audit Fee 1,250 1,250
(c) |Tender Fees 38 54
(d) [Bad Debts - 11,121
(e) |Commision Expenses 11,800 -
(f) |computer Acressories 465 213
(g) |Legal & Professional Exp. 860 860
(h) [Client Meeting & Conference Exp. - 1,929
(i} |Office Rent 3317 34,565
(i} |Repair & Maintenance Exp. 11,767 B,413
(k) |Transportation & Conveyance Expenses 11,810 17,383
(I} [|Telephone Exp. 1,812 1,889
(m)_|Travelling Exp. ¢ 258 6,013
(n) |Duties and taxes 8,475 134
(o) |Loss on sale of fixed assets 11,418 556
(p] |Bank charges 408 272
(g) |Payment Gateway Fee 8,947 8,964
(r} |Insurance expenses 2,478 -
(s) |impairment of Property, plant and equipments 3,085 -
(t) |Other Administration Exp 13,503 9,842
Total other expenses 1,27,293 1,08,153
Note : The following is the break-up of Auditors remuneration (exclusive of goods and service tax)
For the year ended
2022 2021
As auditor:
Statutory audit 900 900
Certification (Mandatorily required to be done by Statutory auditor) = =
In other capacity:
Tax audit 350 350
Certification (Other than those required to be done mandataorily by Statutory auditor) - -
Reimbursement of expenses - -
1,250 1,250
29 Earning per equity share:
Particalars Far the year ended
2022 2021
Basic Earning per share
Earnings-Numerator 98985 54281
Weighted average number of shares - Denominator 13200 13200
Basic earning per share 749,89 411.22
il Earnin| r share:
Earnings-Numerator
Weighted average number of shares- Denominator
Dilluted earning per share
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Wildnet Technologies Private Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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(a)
{b)

(All amount(s) in hundreds, unless otherwise stated)
Additional Disclosures:

Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in name of the Company
The company did not own any immovable property as at 31st March, 2022

Intangible assets under development:
The company did not have any intangible property under development as at 31st March, 2022

Details of Benami Property held:
The Company dees not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any
Benami property.

Relationship with Struck off Companies under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956:
The Company does not have any transactmns with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act, 1956 =

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any ather person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries)
with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

Undisclosed income:

The Company does not have any undisclosed income which is not recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed
as income during the year (previous year] in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any uther
relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
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Wildnet Technologies Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement (Indirect Method) pursuant to AS-7

(All amount(s

in hundreds, unless otherwise stated)

Figures as at

S No. Particulars 31st March, 31st March,
2022 2021

A.|Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit Before Tax 1,18,867 81,708
Add/ (Less):
Depreciation and impairment 35,849 13,463
Provision for DBO 7,351 40,447
Gain(-)/(+) Loss on sale of Investments -1,178 -164
Gain(-)/(+) Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 11,418 -
Interest Expenses(+)/ (-)Interest Income -36,536 -35,372
Dividend Income -70 -5
Lease Rent Income(-) - -2,500
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 1,35,702 97,576
Working Capital Changes:
Increase(-)/(+)Decrease in Other Current Assets - -
Increase(-)/(+)Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables 14,765 4,348
Increase(-)/(+)Decrease in Short term loans and advances -3,848 -8,848
Increase(+)/(-)Decrease in Other Current Liabilities 28,985 1,566
Increase(+)/(-)Decrease in Trade Payables and Other Payables 3,928 70,006
Cash Generated from Operating Activities 1,79,532 1,64,648
Tax Paid -37,053 -24,982
Grauity paid -3,549 -4,185
Tax refund - 6,753
Cash Used(-)/(+)Generated from Operating Activities (A) 1,38,929 1,42,234

B.|Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Acquisition of Fixed Assets -31,001 -7,519
Purchase(-)/ Sale (+) of Investments -3,96,308 613
Interest and Rent Received 36,536 37,872
Dividend Income 70 5
Proceed from Non-current assets 150 34,111
Proceed from Sale of Fixed Assets 8,280 5,144
Cash Used(-)/(+)Generated In Investing Activities (B) -3,82,274 70,226

C.|Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Share Capital & Premium - -
Repayment(-)/Proceeds (+) of Long Term Loan - -
Repayment(-)/Proceeds(+) from Short Term loan 605 -9,617
Interest Paid - -
Cash Used(-)/(+)Generated in Financing Activities (C) 605 -9,617
Net Increase(+)/Decrease (-) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) -2,42,739 2,02,843
Cash and Cash Equivalents Opening Balance 7,68,482 5,65,638
Cash and Cash Equivalents Closing Balance 5,25,742 7,68,482

For Agarwal Nikhil & Co. (FRN 017613N)

Chartered Accountants
\-l__ WA "k
P '*:\r;d/t
Nikhil Agarwal q
Partner

UDIN: 22098637ATBPG0O5182
Membership No. : 098637
Date: O1st sep'22

Place: Noida

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Wildnet Technologies Private Limited

Nitin Agarwal
Director

Monika Agarwal

Director

DIN:02917198 DIN: 01931833






Wildnet Technologies Private Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

1. Company Overview:

Wildnet Technologies is IT Consulting, Web Development Company, Mobile App development Services, SEO
Company serving 2500+ clients across 19 countries and 5 continents with accrue of 300+ professionals

The company is a private limited company incorporated and domiciled in India and has a registered office
at 132, Ashirwad Apartment, IP Extn., Patparganj, Delhi-110092.

2. Significant Accounting Policies.
A. Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting
Policies (GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. GAAP comprises mandatory
accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘The Act’) read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified).
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use

B. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that effect reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to
contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and
expenses during the period. Examples of such estimates includes computation of percentage of
completion which requires the Company to estimate the efforts or costs expended, provisions for doubtful
debts, income taxes, post-sales customer support, and the useful lives of fixed tangible assets and
intangible assets.

Accounting Estimates could change from period to period. Actual results differ from estimates.
Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the management becomes aware of changes in
circumstances surrounding the estimates Changes in estimates are reflected in the financials in the period
in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements.

C. Revenue Recognition.

Revenue is primarily derived from IT Consultancy and related services and from the mobile app
development. Arrangements with customers for consultancy are either on a fixed price and fixed-time
frame or on a time-and-material basis.

Revenue on time-and-material contracts are recognized as the related services are performed. Revenue
from fixed-price and fixed-time frame contracts where there is no uncertainty as to measurement or
collectability of consideration, is recognized based upon the percentage of completion method. When
there is uncertainty as to measurement or ultimate collectability revenue recognition is postponed until
such uncertainty is resolved. Cost and earnings in excess of billings are classified as unbilled revenue while





billing in excess of cost and earnings is classified as unearned revenue. Deferred contract costs are
amortized over the terms of the contract. Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on uncompleted contracts
are recorded in the period in which such losses become probable based on the current estimates.

The Company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its statements of profit & loss accounts.

Profit and loss on sale of fixed assets is recorded on transfer of title from the company and is determined
as the difference between sale price and carrying value of the Fixed assets. Interest is recognized using the
time-proportion method, based on rate implicit in this transaction.

D. Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present obligation and it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are
determined by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to settle the obligation at
the reporting date. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability. A
disclosure for a contingent liability is also made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.

E. Advertisement Expenses.

The company bears advertisement expenses done on behalf of its customers accounted as “Customer
Business Promotion Expense” that results in progress by the customer towards earning the discount/
incentives.

The company has also made expenditures on advertisement for its own sales promotion in foreign
currencies.

All the payments of these expenditures are done through the use of individual credit cards of employees,
and the company falls under the scope of Equalization Levy Rules, 2016.

F. Tangible assets.

Tangible assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. The cost which
can be capitalized include the cost of material, direct labor, overhead cost that are directly attributable to
preparing the asset for intended use.

G. Intangible Assets.

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of such assets and are carried at
cost less accumulated amortization and impairment.

H. Depreciation and amortization.

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on the straight line method over the useful lives estimated by
the Management. Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during a period is proportionately charged.
Intangible assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line
basis, commencing from the date the asset is available for its use. The Management estimates the useful
lives for the other fixed assets as follows:

Air Conditioner 10 Years
Vehicles 10 Years
CC Camera 10 Years
Computer & parts 3 Years






Electrical Equipments & Installation 10 Years
Furniture & Fittings 10 Years
Cars 10 Years
Cyberroam 3 Years
Office Equipments 5 Years
On Line Ups 3 years
Projector 5 years
Refrigerator 5 Years
Server 6 years
Thumb | Machine 10 years
Generator 10 Years
Mobile Phones 5 years
Television 10 Years
Voltage Stabilizer 10 Years
Walking Machine 5 years
Water Dispenser 5 Years
Fushball Table 10 Years
Crunch Brunch machine 10 Years
Music System 10 Years
Solar Panels 10 Years

(Based on evaluation, the management believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the
period over which management expects to use these assets. Hence, the useful lives may differ as
prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013)

Depreciation and amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically,
including at each financial year end

I. Impairment

The Management periodically assesses using, external and internal sources, whether there is an indication
that an asset may be impaired. An Impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying value of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of the asset's net selling price or value
in use, which means the present value of future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of
the asset and its eventual disposal. An impairment loss for an asset is reversed if, and only if, the reversal
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. The carrying
amount of an asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior vyears.

J.  Retirements benefits to employees

a. Gratuity

The company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan (‘The Gratuity Plan’) covering
eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement,
death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of amount based on the respective employee’s

salary and the tenure of employment with the company.

The table below shows a summary of the key results of the report including past results as applicable.





i) Assets / Liabilities:

As on 31/03/2021 31/03/2022
PBO (C) 3,776,178 4,156,383
Plan Assets - -
Net Assets /(Liability) (3,776,178) (4,156,383)
ii) Experience on actuarial Gain / (Loss) for PBO and Plan Assets.
On Plan PBO 103,219
On Plan Assets -
iii) Summary of membership data
As at 31/03/2021 31/03/2022
a) Number of employees 104 123
b) Total Monthly Salary (Lakhs) 18.94 24.12
c) Average Past Service (Years) 2.95 2.66
d) Average Age (Years) 30.23 30.25
e) Average remaining (Years) 27.77 27.75
working life

iv) Actuarial Assumptions

Actuarial assumptions are an entity’s best estimates of variables that will determine the ultimate cost
providing post-employment benefits and shall be unbiased & mutually compatible.

a) Economic Assumptions

of

The principal assumptions are the discount rate & salary growth rate. The discount rate is generally
based upon the market yields available on Government bonds at the accounting date relevant to currency of
benefit payments for a term that matches the liabilities. Salary growth rate is company’s long term best
estimate as to salary increases & takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion, business plan, HR policy and
other relevant factors on long term basis as provided in relevant accounting standard. These valuation
assumptions are as follows & have been received as input from you.

31/03/2021 31/03/2022
i) Discounting Rate 5.59 6.01
ii) Future salary Increase 7.00 7.00

iii) Expected Rate of return on plan --
assets

b) Demographic Assumption

Attrition rates are the company’s best estimate of employee turnover in future determined
considering factors such as nature of business & industry, retention policy, demand & supply in employment
market, standing of the company , business plan, HR Policy etc as provided in the relevant accounting standard.
Attrition rates as given below have been received as input from the company.





i) Retirement Age (Years) 58 ‘ 58
ii) Mortality Table 100% of IALM (2012 - 14)
iii) Ages Withdrawal Withdrawal

Rate (%) Rate (%)
Up to 30 Years 25.00 25.00
From 31 to 44 years 25.00 25.00
Above 44 years 25.00 25.00

It should be noted that in case of employees above retirement age, for the purpose of valuation it is
assumed they will retire immediately & benefit is considered up to actual retirement age.

Mortality & Morbidity rates - 100% of IALM (2012-14) rates have been assumed which also includes the
allowance for disability benefits.

Mortality Rates for specimen ages

Age Rate Age Rate Age Rate

15 0.000698 45 0.002579 75 0.038221
20 0.000924 50 0.004436 80 0.061985
25 0.000931 55 0.007513 85 0.100979
30 0.000977 60 0.011162 90 0.163507
35 0.001202 65 0.015932 95 0.259706
40 0.00168 70 0.024058 100 0.397733

¢) Any changes in assumptions from previous valuation are evident as above tables show assumptions
of previous & current valuation. Any changes in assumptions are reported by the Company.

d) Company attention was drawn to provisions of accounting standard that actuarial assumptions are an
entity’s best estimates of variables that will determine the ultimate cost of providing post-employment benefits
and should be unbiased & mutually compatible. Determination of actuarial assumptions depend on factors such
as nature of business & industry, retention policy, demand & supply in employment market, standing of the
company, business plan, HR Policy etc. | do not have access to or possess full knowledge of all these factors &
have used the assumptions provided by the company. Under the circumstances, | consider the assumptions
provided by the company are in generality reasonable.

v) Actuarial Method

a) | have used the projected unit credit (PUC) actuarial method to assess the plan's liabilities allowing for
retirements, deaths-in-service and withdrawals (Resignations / Terminations).

b) Under the PUC method a projected accrued benefit is calculated at the beginning of the period and
again at the end of the period for each benefit that will accrue for all active members of the plan. The projected
accrued benefit is based on the plan accrual formula and service as at the beginning and end of the period, but
using member's final compensation, projected to the age at which the employee is assumed to leave active
service. The plan liability is the actuarial present value of the projected accrued benefits as on the date of
valuation.

vi) Plan Assets
The details of the plan assets are as provided by the company.

vii) Scale of Benefits

‘ a) | Salary for calculation of ‘ Last drawn qualifying salary.






gratuity

b) Vesting Period 5 years of service.

c) Benefit on normal retirement As per the provisions of payment of gratuity Act 1972 as
amended.

d) Benefit on early retirement / Same as normal retirement benefit based on service upto

withdrawal / resignation the date of exit.

e) Benefit on death in service Same as normal retirement benefit based on service upto
the date of death & no vesting conditions apply.

f) Limit 20.00 Lakhs.

No discretionary benefits policy of past & future have been reported & valued by me.
No change in benefit scales has been reported since the last valuation.

viii) Change in Benefit Obligation

31/03/2021 31/03/2022
a) Present value of obligation as at the beginning - 3,776,178
of the period
b) Acquisition adjustment - --
c) Interest cost -- 211,088
d) Past service cost 3,147,244 --
e) Current service cost 628,934 690,310
f) Curtailment cost/(Credit) - -
g) Settlement cost/(Credit) - -
h) Benefits paid -- (354,932)
i) Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation -- (166,261)
i) Present value of obligation as at the end of 3,776,178 4,156,383
period
ix) Fair value of plan assets:
31/03/2021 31/03/2022
a) Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of -- --
the period
b) Acquisition adjustment - --
) Actual return on plan assets -- --
d) Employer contributions - --
e) Benefits paid - --
f) Fair value of plan assets at the end of the -- --
period
g) Funded status (3,776,178) (4,156,383)
h) Excess of actual over estimated return on plan -- --
assets
x) (a) Actuarial Gain/Loss on plan assets
31/03/2021 31/03/2022
a) Expected return on plan assets - --
) Actual return on plan assets - --
f) Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets - --

X) (b) Bifurcation of Actuarial Gain/Loss on Obligation






31/03/2021 31/03/2022
a) Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from - --
Change in Demographic Assumption
b) Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in - (63,042)
Financial Assumption
) Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from - (103,219)
Experience Adjustment
Xi) Actuarial Gain / loss recognized
31/03/2021 31/03/2022
a) Actuarial gain /(loss) for the period- - 166,261
obligation
b) Actuarial (gain)/loss for the period - plan - --
assets
) Total (gain)/loss for the period - (166,261)
d) Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the period - (166,261)
xii) The amounts to be recognized in balance sheet and related analysis
31/03/2021 31/03/2022
a) Present value of obligation as at the end of the 3,776,178 4,156,383
period
b) Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the - --
period
) Funded status / Difference (3,776,178) (4,156,383)
d) Excess of actual over estimated -- --
e) Unrecognized actuarial (gains)/losses -- --
f) Net asset/(liability)recognized in balance sheet (3,776,178) (4,156,383)
xiii) Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss
31/03/2021 31/03/2022
a) Current service cost 628,934 690,310
b) Past service cost 3,147,244 --
) Interest cost - 211,088
d) Expected return on plan assets - --
e) Curtailment cost / (Credit) - -
f) Settlement cost / (credit) - --
g) Net actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the -- (166,261)
period
h) Expenses recognized in the statement of profit 3,776,178 735,137
& losses
Xiv) Reconciliation statement of expense in the statement of profit and loss
31/03/2021 31/03/2022
a) Present value of obligation as at the end of 3,776,178 4,156,383
period
b) Present value of obligation as at the beginning -- 3,776,178
of the period
c) Benefits paid - 354,932






d)

Actual return on plan assets

e) Acquisition adjustment - --
f) Expenses recognized in the statement of profit 3,776,178 735,137
& losses
Xv) Amount for the current period
31/03/2021 31/03/2022
a) Present value of obligation as at the end of 3,776,178 4,156,383
period
b) Fair value of plan assets at the end of the - --
period
c) Surplus / (Deficit) (3,776,178) (4,156,383)
d) Experience adjustment on plan - 103,219
Liabilities (loss) / gain
e) Experience adjustment on plan - --

Assets (loss) / gain

Significance of actuarial gain/loss - Recurring significant amount of actuarial gain/loss arising from experience as
percentage of PBO in a year indicates that valuation assumptions need reconsideration unless it is caused by

some exceptional event during the inter-valuation period.

Xvi) Movement in the liability recognized in the balance sheet

31/03/2021 31/03/2022
a) Opening liability - 3,776,178
b) Expenses as above 3,776,178 735,137
c) Benefits paid -- (354,932)
d) Actual return on plan assets - --
e) Acquisition adjustment - --
f) Closing liability 3,776,178 4,156,383
Xvii) Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)
31/03/2021 31/03/2022
a) Government of India Securities -- --
b) State Government securities -- --
) High Quality Corporate Bonds -- --
d) Equity Shares of listed companies -- --
e) Special Deposit Scheme -- --
f) Funds Managed by Insurer - --
g) Bank Balance - --
Total -- --
xviii) Enterprise best estimate of expense for the next Annual reporting period is Rs.1,196,546/-.
xix) Bifurcation of PBO at the end of year as per schedule Il to the companies Act, 2013.
31/03/2021 31/03/2022
a) Current liability 705,178 779,779
b) Non-Current liability 3,071,000 3,376,604
c) Total PBO at the end of year 3,776,178 4,156,383






xx) Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation.

a) Impact of the change in discount rate
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 4,156,383
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50% (74,881)
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 77,756
b) Impact of the change in salary increase
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 4,156,383
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50% 65,908
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % (65,741)

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change due to these not
calculated. Sensitivities as rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before
retirement & life expectancy are not applicable.

b. Provident fund.

Eligible employees receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined benefit plan. Both the
eligible employee and the Company make monthly contributions to the provident fund plan equal to a
specified percentage of the covered employee’s salary.

The company has adopted the policy of paying Employer’s portion of Provident Fund out of the gross
salaries of the employees.

K. Foreign Currency Transaction

Foreign-currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated at exchange rates in effect at
the Balance Sheet date. The gains or losses resulting from such translations are included in the Statement
of profit and loss. Non-monetary assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency
and measured at fair value are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary assets and non-monetary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency
and measured at historical cost are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of transaction.
Revenue, expense and cash-flow items denominated in foreign currencies are translated using the
exchange rate in effect on the date of the transaction. Transaction gains or losses realized upon
settlement of foreign currency transactions are included in determining net profit for the period in which
the transaction is settled.

L. Forward and options contracts in foreign currencies.

There were no forward and options contracts entered into by the company during the Financial Year
2021-22.

M. Income Taxes

Income taxes are accrued in the same period that the related revenue and expenses arise. A provision is
made for income tax, based on the tax liability computed, after considering tax allowances and
exemptions. Provisions are recorded when it is estimated that a liability due to disallowances or other
matters is probable. Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives rise
to future economic benefits in the form of tax credit against future income tax liability, is recognized as an
asset in the Balance Sheet if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal tax after the
tax holiday period and the resultant asset can be measured reliably. The Company offsets, on a year on
year basis, the current tax assets and liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right and where it
intends to settle such assets and liabilities on a net basis.





The differences that result between the profit considered for income taxes and the profit as per the
financial statements are identified, and thereafter a deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability is recorded
for timing differences, namely the differences that originate in one accounting period and reverse in
another, based on the tax effect of the aggregate amount of timing difference. The tax effect is calculated
on the accumulated timing differences at the end of an accounting period based on enacted or
substantively enacted regulations. Deferred tax assets in situation where unabsorbed depreciation and
carry forward business loss exists, are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax asset can
be realized. Deferred tax assets, other than in situation of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward
business loss, are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that they will be realized. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each reporting date.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities have been offset wherever the Company has a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and where the deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority. The
income tax provision for the interim period is made based on the best estimate of the annual average tax
rate expected to be applicable for the full financial year.

N. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by
dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been
issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The diluted potential equity shares are
adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value which is the average
market value of the outstanding shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the
beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined
independently for each period presented. The number of shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are
adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues including
for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors.

O. Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks and financial institutions. The
Company considers all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of
three months or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.
P. Cash flow Statements
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash
flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.
Q. Export Benefits.
Export benefits available under the Export Policy of the Government of India are accounted for in the year
of export, to the extent measurable

R. Related Party Transactions.

The company routinely enters into transactions with related parties in the ordinary course of Business.





List of key management personnel

a. Nitin Agarwal- Director
b. Monika Agarwal- Director

Transactions with related parties during the year 2021-21 are as follows:-

Outstanding

Name of Related . Nature of Opening Amount Amount Balancestas
Part Relation Transactions Balances* Accrued/ repaid** on 31
4 taken** P March,
2021*

Nitin Agarwal Direct

Hin Agarw rector Borrowings 8,686 Dr | 1,34,77,322 | 1,34,68,636 Nil
Nitin Agarwal Director Remuneration 1,36,569 Cr 57,78,400 | 45,20,157 | 13,94,812 Cr
Monika Agarwal Director Remuneration 2,12,081 Cr 48,78,400 | 24,04,081 | 26,86,400 Cr
Monika Agarwal | Director Borrowings Nil 63,00,000 | 63,00,000 Nil
rainshakers prectors 2T | porrowings | 18817a| 188174 .
Interactive partner in the firm
Advert Infomedia | Directors are Rent and Y
LLP partner inthe firm | qectricity Expense | L1L/662Cr| 3582807 | 36,62,817 31,652 Cr
Done Images Directorsare Borrowings 21,250 Cr 1,99,800 | 2,72,850 | 51,800 Dr

partner in the firm

FFD Information | Directoris a
Solutions Private | member in the Outsourcing 50,78,370 Cr 37,30,209 59,51,542 | 28,57,037 Cr
Limited company
FFD Information | Directoris a Resource Sharin
Solutions Private | member in the .g, 4,07,339 Dr - 2,00,070 2,07,269 Dr

.. and sale of service
Limited company

* Dr signifies amount due from Related Parties, and Cr signifies amount due to Related parties
**Amounts are exclusive of Indirect taxes due to/ from related parties
# Rental expense included is Rs 30,00,000/-

S. Other Notes on Account

i. Earnings in Foreign Currency —

ii. Bad Debts are disputed amounts and settled losses during the year.

1,07,562,261/-

iii. In the opinion of the board, the current assets, loans & advances have a value on realization in the
ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet
& provisions for all known liabilities.

iv. Contingent Liabilities in respect of:-
a) Guarantees given to bankers Nil
b) Claim Not acknowledge as debts Nil

c)

Excise duty/sales tax/income tax levied not acknowledge as debts — Nil






v. Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever considered necessary

For Agarwal Nikhil & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 017613N

Nikhil Agarwal

Partner

M. No -098637

UDIN: 22098637ATBPG05182
Place: Noida

Date: 01.09.2022

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Wildnet Technologies Private Limited

Nitin Agarwal Monika Agarwal
Director Director
Din No-01931833 Din No-02917198






WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164
REGD OFF: 132, ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN.,
PATPARGANJ, NEW DELHI-110092
Email: ajeet@wildnettechnologies.com, Phone No. 9810511550

NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON
FRIDAY, THE 30TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 10:00 A.M AT 132,
ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN., PATPARGANJ], NEW
DELHI-110092TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements i.e. Balance sheet
for the financial year ending on 315t March, 2022, Profit and Loss account for the
period beginning on 15t April, 2021 and ending on 315t March, 2022 and cash flow
statement for the period beginning on 15t April, 2021 and ending on 315t March,
2022 together with the Auditors’ Report and Directors’ Report thereon.

By Order of the Board
For WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

NITIN AGARWAL

DIRECTOR

DIN: 02917198

ADDRESS: 1304 GANGA APARTMENTS,
KAUSHAMBI, GHAZIABAD- 201010, U.P

Date:01.09.2022
Place: Noida

NOTES :

1. EVERY MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ABOVE
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT OF PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE
SHOULD BE DULY STAMPED, COMPLETED AND SIGNED AND MUST BE
DEPOSITED, AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS
THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FOR HOLDING THE AFORESAID
MEETING.THE BLANK PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED WITH THIS NOTICE.

2. A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT
EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN
TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY
CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. HOWEVER,A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN
TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY
CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY
AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER
PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.





. ALL THE DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO IN THE ACCOMPANYING NOTICE AND

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AREOPEN FOR INSPECTION AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY DURING THE OFFICE HOURS
BETWEEN 9:00 A.M TO 6:00 P.M.

. MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO BRING THEIR ATTENDANCE SLIP ALONG
WITH THEIR COPY OF ANNUAL REPORT TO THE MEETING.

. MEMBERS/PROXIES/AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE ARE REQUESTED TO
DEPOSIT THE ATTENDANCE SLIP DULY FILED IN AND SIGNED FOR
ATTENDING THE MEETING

. ROUTE MAP FOR THE LOCATION OF THE MEETING IS ATTACHED FOR

YOUR REFRENCE





WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164
REGD OFF: 132, ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN.,
PATPARGANJ,NEW DELHI-110092
Email: ajeet@wildnettechnologies.com, Phone No. 9810511550

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I HEREBY RECORD MY PRESENCE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITEDHELD ON FRIDAY,
THE 30TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 10:00 A.M AT 132, ASHIRWAD
APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN., PATPARGANJ, NEW DELHI-110092

Member’s Folio No.

Name of Member / Proxy Holder

No. of Shares held

Member’s / Proxy HoldersSignature:

NOTES:

1. Members / Proxy Holders are requested to produce the attendance slip duly
signed for admission to the meeting hall.
2. Formal system of entry will be strictly adhered.
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WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164
REGD OFF: 132, ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN.,
PATPARGANJ,NEW DELHI-110092
Email: ajeet@wildnettechnologies.com, Phone No. 9810511550

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164

Name of the company: WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ........... shares of the above named company, hereby
appoint

1. Name: .
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:.............. , or failing him

E-mail Id:
Signature:............... , or failing him

3. Name: .o,
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED TO BE HELD ON FRIDAY, THE 30TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER,
2022 AT 10:00 A.M AT 132, ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN,,
PATPARGANI], NEW DELHI-110092 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:
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Resolution No. Resolution Optional*
Ordinary For Against
Business:
1. To receive, consider and
adopt the audited financial
statement of the Company for
the financial year ended
March 31, 2022, and the
reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors
thereon.
Affix
Revenue
Signed this...... day of , 2022 Stamp

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the Meeting.





CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164
REGD OFF: 132, ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, .P. EXTN.,

WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

PATPARGANJ,NEW DELHI-110092

Email: ajeet@wildnettechnologies.com, Phone No. 9810511550
Route Map to the Venue of Annual General meeting
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WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164

REGD OFF: 132, ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN.,

PATPARGANJ,NEW DELHI-110092

Email: ajeet@wildnettechnologies.com, Phone No. 9810511550

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members

WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting Annual Report on the business and operations
of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year

ended March 31, 2022.

1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company

During the period under review, the working results of the Company show a Net
profit after tax of Rs. 98,98,500/-. The details of financial results are as under:

1,153,663 1,024,464
Turnover
38,301 39,531
Other Income
1,191,965 1,063,995
Total Income
Less: Total Expenses including 1,073,097 982,287
depreciation
118,867 81,708
Profit/(Loss) before Tax
Less: Tax expenses
36,597 30,455
Current Tax :
-16,715 -3,028
Deferred Tax:
98,985 54,281
Profit/(Loss) after Tax
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10.

State of Affairs and future outlook of the Company

The highlights of the Company’s performance are as under:

e Revenue from operations during the relevant Financial Year is Rs.
11,53,66,300/-

e The net profit of the Company during the relevant Financial Year is Rs.
98,98,500/-

Dividend

The Company has not declared any dividend to the shareholders during the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2022.

Reserves

No amount was transferred to the reserves during the financial Year.

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial
position of the company which have occurred between the end of the
financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate

and the date of the report

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company occurred between the end of the Financial Year to which this Financial
Statements relates and the date of this report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign exchange
earnings and Outgo:

The Particulars as prescribed under Section 134 (30) (m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are enclosed as Annexure-
I to the Directors’ report.

Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies

There is no company/body corporate which has become or ceased to have the
subsidiary/ Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies during the Financial Year.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

The details of Loans, guarantees or investment made by the Company are
mentioned in the notes to accounts to the financial statements.

Change in the nature of business, if any

There were no changes in the nature of business of the Company.

Changes in Share Capital of the Company, if any

There were no changes in the Share Capital of Company during the financial year.





11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

Statutory Auditors

M/s Agarwal Nikhil & Co, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory
Auditor of the Company to hold office for a period of five years until the
conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in 2024.

Auditors’ Report

The Auditors’ Report along with notes on accounts attached to the Financial
Statements are self-explanatory and does not require any qualification and
remarks.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

The following individuals are on the Board of Directors of the Company as on the
date of signing this Directors report:

i.  MONIKA AGARWAL Director

ii. NITIN AGARWAL Director

Number of meetings of the Board of Directors

The Directors duly met the following 6 (Six) times during the Financial Year
ending on 31.03.2022 in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the
proceeding were properly recorded and signed:

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto
are given in Form No. AOC-2 (enclosed with this Report).

Risk management policy

Risk management is the process of identification, assessment and prioritization of
risks followed by coordinated efforts to minimize, monitor and mitigate/control
the probability and impact of unfortunate events or to maximize the realization of
opportunities.

The Company had overseen all the risks that the organization faces such as
strategic, financial, credit, market liquidity, security, property, IT, legal,
regularity, reputational and other risks have been identified and assessed and
there is an adequate risk management infrastructure in place capable of
addressing those risks.

Dealing with risk effectively helps sustainable business development and also has
competitive advantages. It improves the confidence of all stakeholders in the
ability to meet strategic and business objectives. The leaders retain ownership of
risk management in each part of the business. The responsibility for identifying
and managing risk lies with all the Company managers and business leaders, who
operate within a given framework that ensures risks are managed within agreed
thresholds.

The Company fosters a risk-awareness culture in all decision-making and thus the
managers are committed to managing risk in a proactive and effective manner.
The Company supports this with an integrated framework of risk governance and
reporting. The management analyzes the risk in order to take informed
management decisions at all levels in the organization and also take appropriate
action to deal with those risks.





17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

The management believes that this approach improves the ability to reduce an
impact of threats and enhance the opportunities for business. It also helps to
ensure that business objectives and regulatory requirements are met in the most
effective way and delivers increased value to the Company and its stakeholders.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the requlators or
courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s
operations in future

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in
future.

Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to
76 of the Companies Act, 2013. The loans taken during the financial year are
mentioned in the financial statements.

Adequacy of Internal Financial Control with reference to the Financial
Statements of the Company

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company.

Managerial Remuneration

The Details of every employee as required pursuant to 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: N.A.

Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)
There is no unpaid dividend during the year under review, hence provisions
relating to IEPF is not applicable on the Company.

Compliance with secretarial standards
The Company has adopted and complied all mandatory secretarial standards (SS-

1 and SS-2) as notified by Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3)
of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(a@) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end
of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and





24,

25.

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

Disclosure Under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

As per the requirement of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and rules made there
under, your Company has proper safeguard regarding sexual harassment for
women to ensure healthy working environment without fear of prejudice, gender
bias.

The Board states that there were no cases or complaints filed pursuant to the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

Acknowledgements

The Directors wish to convey thanks to all the shareholders of the Company for
their continued patronage and support and look forward for even greater
cooperation in the coming years.

For & on behalf of the Board For & on behalf of the Board
For WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES For WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED PRIVATE LIMITED
PR 4%
Y4 | Y‘k OV
NITIN AGARWAL MONIKA AGARWAL
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 02917198 DIN: 01931833

ADDRESS: 1304 GANGA APARTMENTS, ~ ADDRESS: 1304 GANGA APARTMENTS,
KAUSHAMBI, GHAZIABAD- 201010, U.P  KAUSHAMBI, GHAZIABAD- 201010, U.P

Date:01.09.2022 Date: 01.09.2022
Place: Noida Place: Noida
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WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164
REGD OFF: 132, ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN.,
PATPARGANJ,NEW DELHI-110092
Email: ajeet@wildnettechnologies.com, Phone No. 9810511550

Annexure-I

DETAILS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOLOGY ABSORPTION AND

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Conservation of Energy-

The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: Energy conservation efforts
are ongoing activities. Since the consumption of energy is a negligible part of
total running cost of the Company, it is difficult to identify the impact of energy
saving.

The Steps taken by Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL

The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: NIL

Technology absorption-

iv.

The efforts made towards technology absorption: With the use of best available
technology, the Company always tries to provide services at optimum cost. It has
always emphasized to use the technology that is best in class.

The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product

development or import substitution: NIL

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the financial year): NIL

The expenditure incurred on research and development: NIL

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo-

Foreign exchange earnings: Rs 1,07,562,261

Foreign exchange outgo: Nil

For & on behalf of the Board
For WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED
. N 4%
e YK 6%

For & on behalf of the Board
For WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

NITIN AGARWAL

DIRECTOR

DIN: 02917198

ADDRESS: 1304 GANGA APARTMENTS,
KAUSHAMBI, GHAZIABAD- 201010, U.P

Date:01.09.2022
Place: Noida

MONIKA AGARWAL

DIRECTOR

DIN: 01931833

ADDRESS: 1304 GANGA APARTMENTS,
KAUSHAMBI, GHAZIABAD- 201010, U.P

Date: 01.09.2022
Place: Noida
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WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164
REGD OFF: 132, ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN.,
PATPARGANJ,NEW DELHI-110092
Email: ajeet@wildnettechnologies.com, Phone No. 9810511550

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Name of Nature of Duration of Salient terms of Justification Date(s) Amount Date on which
the contracts/a | the contracts | the contracts or for entering of paid as the special
related rrangemen | / arrangements or into such approval advances, resolution was
party and | ts/transacti | arrangements | transactions contracts or | by the if any passed in
relations ons /transactions including the arrangement | Board general meeting
hip value, if any s or as required
transactions under first
proviso to
section 188
NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:
Name of the | Nature of Duration | Salient terms of Justification for Date(s) Amoun | Date on
related party | contracts/arran of the the contracts or entering into of t paid which the
and gements/transa | contracts | arrangements or such contracts or | approval as special
relationship ctions / transactions arrangements or | by the advanc | resolution
arrange including the transactions Board es, if was passed
ments/tr | value, if any any in general
ansaction meeting as
s required
under first
proviso to
section 188
Nitin NA Ordinary Course NA NA NA
Agarwal of business
(Director) Loan 13477322
Nitin NA Ordinary Course NA NA NA
Agfarwal Remuneration 5778400 of business
(Director)
Monika NA Ordinary Course NA NA NA
Agfarwal Remuneration 4878400 of business
(Director)
Brainshakers NA Ordinary Course NA NA NA
Interactive of business
(Directors
are Rent 188174
partner in
the firm)
Monika NA Ordinary Course NA NA NA
Ag_arwal Loan 6300000 of business
(Director)
Advert NA Ordinary Course NA NA NA
Infomedia of business
LLP Rent 3582807
(Common
Directors/
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Partners)

Done
Images
(Common
Directors/
Partners)

NA

Borrowings 199800

Ordinary Course NA NA NA

of business

FFD
INFORMATI
ON
SOLUTIONS
PRIVATE
LIMITED
(Common
Directors/
Partners)

NA

Outsourcing 3730209

Ordinary Course NA NA NA

of business

FFD
INFORMATI
ON
SOLUTIONS
PRIVATE
LIMITED
(Common
Directors/
Partners)

NA

Resource
Sharing
Income, and
Outsourcing
Expenses

200070

Ordinary Course NA NA NA

of business

For & on behalf of the Board
For WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

NITIN AGARWAL

DIRECTOR

DIN: 02917198

ADDRESS: 1304 GANGA APARTMENTS,
KAUSHAMBI, GHAZIABAD- 201010, U.P

Date:01.09.2022
Place: Noida

For & on behalf of the Board
For WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED

o

MONIKA AGARWAL

DIRECTOR

DIN: 01931833

ADDRESS: 1304 GANGA APARTMENTS,
KAUSHAMBI, GHAZIABAD- 201010, U.P

Date: 01.09.2022
Place: Noida







WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164
REGD OFF: 132, ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN.,
PATPARGANJ, NEW DELHI-110092
Email: ajeet@wildnettechnologies.com, Phone No. 9810511550

NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON
FRIDAY, THE 30TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 10:00 A.M AT 132,
ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN., PATPARGANJ], NEW
DELHI-110092TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements i.e. Balance sheet
for the financial year ending on 315t March, 2022, Profit and Loss account for the
period beginning on 15t April, 2021 and ending on 315t March, 2022 and cash flow
statement for the period beginning on 15t April, 2021 and ending on 315t March,
2022 together with the Auditors’ Report and Directors’ Report thereon.

By Order of the Board
For WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

NITIN AGARWAL

DIRECTOR

DIN: 02917198

ADDRESS: 1304 GANGA APARTMENTS,
KAUSHAMBI, GHAZIABAD- 201010, U.P

Date:01.09.2022
Place: Noida

NOTES :

1. EVERY MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ABOVE
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT OF PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE
SHOULD BE DULY STAMPED, COMPLETED AND SIGNED AND MUST BE
DEPOSITED, AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS
THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FOR HOLDING THE AFORESAID
MEETING.THE BLANK PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED WITH THIS NOTICE.

2. A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT
EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN
TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY
CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. HOWEVER,A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN
TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY
CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY
AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER
PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.





. ALL THE DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO IN THE ACCOMPANYING NOTICE AND

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AREOPEN FOR INSPECTION AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY DURING THE OFFICE HOURS
BETWEEN 9:00 A.M TO 6:00 P.M.

. MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO BRING THEIR ATTENDANCE SLIP ALONG
WITH THEIR COPY OF ANNUAL REPORT TO THE MEETING.

. MEMBERS/PROXIES/AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE ARE REQUESTED TO
DEPOSIT THE ATTENDANCE SLIP DULY FILED IN AND SIGNED FOR
ATTENDING THE MEETING

. ROUTE MAP FOR THE LOCATION OF THE MEETING IS ATTACHED FOR

YOUR REFRENCE





WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164
REGD OFF: 132, ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN.,
PATPARGANJ,NEW DELHI-110092
Email: ajeet@wildnettechnologies.com, Phone No. 9810511550

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I HEREBY RECORD MY PRESENCE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITEDHELD ON FRIDAY,
THE 30TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 10:00 A.M AT 132, ASHIRWAD
APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN., PATPARGANJ, NEW DELHI-110092

Member’s Folio No.

Name of Member / Proxy Holder

No. of Shares held

Member’s / Proxy HoldersSignature:

NOTES:

1. Members / Proxy Holders are requested to produce the attendance slip duly
signed for admission to the meeting hall.
2. Formal system of entry will be strictly adhered.
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WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164
REGD OFF: 132, ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN.,
PATPARGANJ,NEW DELHI-110092
Email: ajeet@wildnettechnologies.com, Phone No. 9810511550

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164

Name of the company: WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ........... shares of the above named company, hereby
appoint

1. Name: .
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:.............. , or failing him

E-mail Id:
Signature:............... , or failing him

3. Name: .o,
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED TO BE HELD ON FRIDAY, THE 30TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER,
2022 AT 10:00 A.M AT 132, ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN,,
PATPARGANI], NEW DELHI-110092 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:



mailto:nitin@wildnettechnologies.com



Resolution No. Resolution Optional*
Ordinary For Against
Business:
1. To receive, consider and
adopt the audited financial
statement of the Company for
the financial year ended
March 31, 2022, and the
reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors
thereon.
Affix
Revenue
Signed this...... day of , 2022 Stamp

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the Meeting.





CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164
REGD OFF: 132, ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, .P. EXTN.,

WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

PATPARGANJ,NEW DELHI-110092

Email: ajeet@wildnettechnologies.com, Phone No. 9810511550
Route Map to the Venue of Annual General meeting
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WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164

REGD OFF: 132, ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN.,

PATPARGANJ,NEW DELHI-110092

Email: ajeet@wildnettechnologies.com, Phone No. 9810511550

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members

WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting Annual Report on the business and operations
of the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year

ended March 31, 2022.

1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company

During the period under review, the working results of the Company show a Net
profit after tax of Rs. 98,98,500/-. The details of financial results are as under:

1,153,663 1,024,464
Turnover
38,301 39,531
Other Income
1,191,965 1,063,995
Total Income
Less: Total Expenses including 1,073,097 982,287
depreciation
118,867 81,708
Profit/(Loss) before Tax
Less: Tax expenses
36,597 30,455
Current Tax :
-16,715 -3,028
Deferred Tax:
98,985 54,281
Profit/(Loss) after Tax
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10.

State of Affairs and future outlook of the Company

The highlights of the Company’s performance are as under:

e Revenue from operations during the relevant Financial Year is Rs.
11,53,66,300/-

e The net profit of the Company during the relevant Financial Year is Rs.
98,98,500/-

Dividend

The Company has not declared any dividend to the shareholders during the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2022.

Reserves

No amount was transferred to the reserves during the financial Year.

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial
position of the company which have occurred between the end of the
financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate

and the date of the report

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company occurred between the end of the Financial Year to which this Financial
Statements relates and the date of this report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign exchange
earnings and Outgo:

The Particulars as prescribed under Section 134 (30) (m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are enclosed as Annexure-
I to the Directors’ report.

Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies

There is no company/body corporate which has become or ceased to have the
subsidiary/ Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies during the Financial Year.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

The details of Loans, guarantees or investment made by the Company are
mentioned in the notes to accounts to the financial statements.

Change in the nature of business, if any

There were no changes in the nature of business of the Company.

Changes in Share Capital of the Company, if any

There were no changes in the Share Capital of Company during the financial year.
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14.

15.

16.

Statutory Auditors

M/s Agarwal Nikhil & Co, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory
Auditor of the Company to hold office for a period of five years until the
conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in 2024.

Auditors’ Report

The Auditors’ Report along with notes on accounts attached to the Financial
Statements are self-explanatory and does not require any qualification and
remarks.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

The following individuals are on the Board of Directors of the Company as on the
date of signing this Directors report:

i.  MONIKA AGARWAL Director

ii. NITIN AGARWAL Director

Number of meetings of the Board of Directors

The Directors duly met the following 6 (Six) times during the Financial Year
ending on 31.03.2022 in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the
proceeding were properly recorded and signed:

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto
are given in Form No. AOC-2 (enclosed with this Report).

Risk management policy

Risk management is the process of identification, assessment and prioritization of
risks followed by coordinated efforts to minimize, monitor and mitigate/control
the probability and impact of unfortunate events or to maximize the realization of
opportunities.

The Company had overseen all the risks that the organization faces such as
strategic, financial, credit, market liquidity, security, property, IT, legal,
regularity, reputational and other risks have been identified and assessed and
there is an adequate risk management infrastructure in place capable of
addressing those risks.

Dealing with risk effectively helps sustainable business development and also has
competitive advantages. It improves the confidence of all stakeholders in the
ability to meet strategic and business objectives. The leaders retain ownership of
risk management in each part of the business. The responsibility for identifying
and managing risk lies with all the Company managers and business leaders, who
operate within a given framework that ensures risks are managed within agreed
thresholds.

The Company fosters a risk-awareness culture in all decision-making and thus the
managers are committed to managing risk in a proactive and effective manner.
The Company supports this with an integrated framework of risk governance and
reporting. The management analyzes the risk in order to take informed
management decisions at all levels in the organization and also take appropriate
action to deal with those risks.
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23.

The management believes that this approach improves the ability to reduce an
impact of threats and enhance the opportunities for business. It also helps to
ensure that business objectives and regulatory requirements are met in the most
effective way and delivers increased value to the Company and its stakeholders.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the requlators or
courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s
operations in future

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in
future.

Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to
76 of the Companies Act, 2013. The loans taken during the financial year are
mentioned in the financial statements.

Adequacy of Internal Financial Control with reference to the Financial
Statements of the Company

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company.

Managerial Remuneration

The Details of every employee as required pursuant to 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: N.A.

Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)
There is no unpaid dividend during the year under review, hence provisions
relating to IEPF is not applicable on the Company.

Compliance with secretarial standards
The Company has adopted and complied all mandatory secretarial standards (SS-

1 and SS-2) as notified by Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3)
of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(a@) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end
of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and





24,

25.

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

Disclosure Under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

As per the requirement of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and rules made there
under, your Company has proper safeguard regarding sexual harassment for
women to ensure healthy working environment without fear of prejudice, gender
bias.

The Board states that there were no cases or complaints filed pursuant to the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

Acknowledgements

The Directors wish to convey thanks to all the shareholders of the Company for
their continued patronage and support and look forward for even greater
cooperation in the coming years.

For & on behalf of the Board For & on behalf of the Board
For WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES For WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES
PRIVATE LIMITED PRIVATE LIMITED
PR 4%
Y4 | Y‘k OV
NITIN AGARWAL MONIKA AGARWAL
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 02917198 DIN: 01931833

ADDRESS: 1304 GANGA APARTMENTS, ~ ADDRESS: 1304 GANGA APARTMENTS,
KAUSHAMBI, GHAZIABAD- 201010, U.P  KAUSHAMBI, GHAZIABAD- 201010, U.P

Date:01.09.2022 Date: 01.09.2022
Place: Noida Place: Noida
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WILDNET TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U72200DL2008PTC172164
REGD OFF: 132, ASHIRWAD APPARTMENT, PLOT NO. 74, I.P. EXTN.,
PATPARGANJ,NEW DELHI-110092
Email: ajeet@wildnettechnologies.com, Phone No. 9810511550

Annexure-I

DETAILS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOLOGY ABSORPTION AND

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Conservation of Energy-

The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: Energy conservation efforts
are ongoing activities. Since the consumption of energy is a negligible part of
total running cost of the Company, it is difficult to identify the impact of energy
s